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Amundson, Laura

From: Melissa Destree <mdestree@destreearchitects.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Peter Fortlage; Lerner, Sarah

Cc: Burse Surveying and Engineering Inc; Carl Broberg; Amundson, Laura; Jason Ekstrom

Subject: RE: Warner Beach Park Shelter - no Fed Permitting Req.

Thank you for the follow-up 

 

Melissa Destree, AIA, IIDA 

Destree Design Architects, Inc. 

222 W. Washington Ave. #310 

Madison, WI 53703 

  

O: 608.268.1499 

D: 608.512.1887 

C: 608.345.3233 

https://smex12-5-en-

ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=www.destreearchitects.com&umid=780663a5-70f9-4ccb-8945-

35cf869fc730&auth=f3d996c83dbc92895b11b4f2a0b957cbc0712333-8d73febbd72eb16d261a1f763871b6560ff2b621 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Peter Fortlage <pfortlage@bse-inc.net>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 11:27 AM 

To: Melissa Destree <mdestree@destreearchitects.com>; Lerner, Sarah <SLerner@cityofmadison.com> 

Cc: Michelle Burse <mburse@bse-inc.net>; Carl Broberg <CBroberg@bse-inc.net> 

Subject: FW: Warner Beach Park Shelter 

 

Melissa/Sarah, 

Below is the reply from the ACOE stating no Federal Permitting is needed. 

 

 

Peter D. Fortlage P.E. 

 

Burse Surveying and Engineering, Inc. 

2801 International Lane, Suite 101 

Madison, WI 53704 

 

Phone:  608-250-9263 

Fax:  608-250-9266 

Mobile:  608-209-0007 

 

 

pfortlage@bse-inc.net 

https://smex12-5-en-

ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoint.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dh

ttp%2d3A%5f%5fwww.bursesurveyengr.com%26d%3dDwIFAw%26c%3dbyefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaB

M0hCgII%26r%3dGaD1yD3%2d9TgN%5f%2dIkkHexgVA%5fxd2tciJsYwJbv%5foHr3s%26m%3dTc%2dC91UX8MhhZhr2sxg

CA8NlzKwJCxcGWmOMYqfc1jE%26s%3dEzPFcA6V093e3YLHtNdtfuzQoqHdHSYMNGBGTfCcWqs%26e%3d&umid=78066

enlka
Text Box
EXHIBIT "I"
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3a5-70f9-4ccb-8945-35cf869fc730&auth=f3d996c83dbc92895b11b4f2a0b957cbc0712333-

7ec5cd7a83ba065147e30cf0382ee34fab1ded71 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Zibung, Kyle D CIV USARMY CEMVP (USA) <Kyle.D.Zibung@usace.army.mil>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 9:51 AM 

To: Peter Fortlage <pfortlage@bse-inc.net> 

Subject: RE: Warner Beach Park Shelter 

 

Peter- 

 

The work proposed would not involve regulated work in a wetland or waterway, therefore, no Corps permit is required.  

If you have any questions, please contact me via email or at the telephone number below.  Thanks. 

 

Kyle Zibung 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

Stevens Point Regulatory Field Office 

2926 Post Road, Suite B 

Stevens Point, WI  54481 

 

Phone: 651.290.5877 

 

We are pleased to introduce our new paperless communication procedures in Wisconsin.  Requests for action (pre-

application consultations, permit applications, requests for delineation concurrences, requests for jurisdictional 

determinations, and mitigation bank proposals) should be sent directly to the following email: 

usace_requests_wi@usace.army.mil. Please include the county name in the subject line of the email (e.g. Washington 

County).  These changes will improve efficiency, reduce costs and reduce environmental footprint.  Additional 

information can be found in our public notice located here: https://smex12-5-en-

ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoint.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dh

ttp%2d3A%5f%5fwww.mvp.usace.army.mil%5fMissions%5fRegulatory.aspx%26d%3dDwIFAw%26c%3dbyefhD2ZumMFF

QYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII%26r%3dGaD1yD3%2d9TgN%5f%2dIkkHexgVA%5fxd2tciJsYwJbv%5foHr3s%26m

%3dTc%2dC91UX8MhhZhr2sxgCA8NlzKwJCxcGWmOMYqfc1jE%26s%3d0Pu%5fl0BTH0ATlFh3LtVe71EgtJ3uqATwR61FiVt

EdQ0%26e%3d&umid=780663a5-70f9-4ccb-8945-35cf869fc730&auth=f3d996c83dbc92895b11b4f2a0b957cbc0712333-

8d18ecd25ed9d63ab6342504ea5a57c14c09f52f 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Peter Fortlage [mailto:pfortlage@bse-inc.net]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 2:50 PM 

To: Zibung, Kyle D CIV USARMY CEMVP (USA) <Kyle.D.Zibung@usace.army.mil> 

Cc: Lerner, Sarah <SLerner@cityofmadison.com>; Melissa Destree (mdestree@destreearchitects.com) 

<mdestree@destreearchitects.com>; Michelle Burse <mburse@bse-inc.net> 

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Warner Beach Park Shelter 

 

Kyle, 

 

Thank you for taking my call earlier. 

 

Attached is a set of plans for the project I spoke about. 
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Regarding the Chapter 30 - Grading Permit for which we received coverage (attached) from the Wisconsin DNR, no work 

will be occuring below the Ordinary High Water Mark of Lake Mendota. The nearest work to the lake is extending three 

2" PVC Pipes from the new shelter building to the edge of the Lake for a future clean water system by the County, but 

we instruct them to be stopped one-foot from the Ordinary High Water Mark on Sheet C600 (last page). 

 

Can you please take the time to review the plan and confirm with a reply that no Army Corps Permit is required for our 

work? 

 

  

 

Thank you, 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

Peter D. Fortlage P.E. 

 

  

 

Burse Surveying and Engineering, Inc. 

 

2801 International Lane, Suite 101 

 

Madison, WI 53704 

 

  

 

Phone:  608-250-9263 

 

Fax:  608-250-9266 

 

Mobile:  608-209-0007 

 

  

 

  

 

pfortlage@bse-inc.net <mailto:pfortlage@bse-inc.net>  

 

Blockedhttps://smex12-5-en-

ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=http%3a%2f%2fwww.bursesurveyengr.com&umid=780663a5-

70f9-4ccb-8945-35cf869fc730&auth=f3d996c83dbc92895b11b4f2a0b957cbc0712333-

5839d6b87018218d90c3e4d1d8286225fb1535a7 <Blockedhttps://smex12-5-en-

ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=http%3a%2f%2fwww.bursesurveyengr.com&umid=780663a5-

70f9-4ccb-8945-35cf869fc730&auth=f3d996c83dbc92895b11b4f2a0b957cbc0712333-

5839d6b87018218d90c3e4d1d8286225fb1535a7>  
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